Ho-333 circa 1859
Ellicott's Cottage Lots #3 and #4

Ellicott City

Private

These two brick, semi-attached buildings with ground floor stone
foundation, face east on the west side of Maryland Avenue. The
structures present a four bay wide, one bay deep, three story high brick
(laid in English bond) gabled roof (running north-south) building with
a central brick chimney. The buildings are located on = land once
owned by the Ellicotts and denoted on a sale Plat as Cottage lots 3 and
4 on a tract of land called 'West Ilchester.'" The land was owned by Mr.
Bernard Campbell in 1842 who laid out Glen Road, now called Mulligan
Hill Lane with Dr. Allen Thomas, a neighbor. The property was bought by
John and Kate Veith on July 8, 1859 who leased the property for $1,000
in 1860 to Demnis Mulligan, whose name this section of Ellicott City with
its adjoining road now bear.
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MULLICAN HILL BRICK BUILDINGS

This brick building is located close to the RR tracks and river
south of the center of Ellicott City. The house is in a dangerous
spot with its proxmity to the river.

The structure is a four bay wide, two bay deep brick building
laid in English bond with a chimney located in the middle of the roof
running with the gable roof north-south. There are no appertures on
the north and south walls. Entrances are located on the east wall.
The buildings foundation and lst floor ground level is constructed of
stone with a shed roof porch covering the rectangular entrances located
in the north and south bays.

The general condition of the house is poor and in a state of

disrepair. The west elevation contains two second and third floor windows

on each side of the west wall, proportionally scaled. The second floor
windows contain six-over-six lights but are presently boarded up. The
third floor windows have three-over-three lights. All the windows have
flat arched lintels.

The structure is located in a dangerous area but maintains its
architectural integrity and is surrounded by foliage and a sloping hill

9% the souyth and west., Built into the slope of the hill the second
Tloor windows appear as first floor windows on the west elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

These two semi-attached brick houses are referred to as being located
on cottage lots 3 and 4 of Ellicott's Sale Plat in the following excerpt
fioma deed dated 8 of July, 1859 from Ann Maria Campbell of the City of
Baltimore to John and Kate Veith of Howard County:

. being part of a tract of land called West Ilchester and
comprehending those two lots distinguished on Ellicott's
Sale Plat as Cottage lots number 3 and 4 and contained

within the following metes and bounds . . .
County 20-217)

(Howard

The deed also locates the land ''together with the improvements thereon
and the riﬁhts, privileges', etc. as being next to a tract of land called

"Glen Owen".

From this tract's name came the original name, Glen Street,

for what is now called Mulligan's Hill Lane. On 16 of May, 1842 Dr.

Allen Thomas and Bermard U. Campbell, both of Howard County and ''seized
of certain real estate, in and near the village of Ellicotts Mills lying
. . for the mutual benefit of each other . . .
... upon the plat hereto

contiquous to each other.
laid out
annexed."
attachment 2)

. . . the roads ways or streets .
(Howard County Deeds 3-221) On the annexed plat (please see
Mulligan's Hill Lane is delineated as Glenn Street.

On September 22, 1860 John and Kate Veith leased the property to
Dennis Mulligan of Howard County for the sum of $1000 for the 3 acres,

2 rods and 35 perches of land.

An interesting provision is noted in the

deed that Dennis Mulligan had 'right of way to and use of a walled spring
on the land of said John Veith contiguous to the land here by leased."

(21-116)

Sometime between 1860 and 1893 Dennis Mulligan moved from Howard
County to Baltimore County and on July 29, 1893 leased the property to
his niece, Mary Blanche Henderson under an annual rent of one cent, ''which
rent, however has not been demanded or collected for a period of over
twenty years so that a fee simple title is now vested in the said Mary
Blanche Henderson.' (JHO 60-318)

After her death her sisters and husband inherited the propeity and on

April 12, 1928 Allen A. Gibson etal
Addison the property. (HSK 133-394)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Significance Ho-333
Page 2 of 2 Dist 2

On August 14, 1953 Frank R. Addison granted to John and Emeline
T. Baker the property. (MWB 247Z-336) which they in turn sold to
Historic Ellicott Properties, Incorporated, present owners. (617-481)

Architecturally these two semi-attached brick building are re-
presentative of nineteenth century duplexes. Their north and south
exterior walls hold no apertures so that it is feasible that whoever
built the buildings believed later they might be built upon on either
side. Today they stand vacant but plans are now underway by the
present owners to restore the building (s) for occupancy.

Further research is needed to ofter a more specific building date.
In the process of their restoration, a date may yet be uncovered.

Situated in the Ellicott City Bistoric District they hold sig-
nificance as an anchor.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ . 260 Acres
Please see attachment I, Tax Map 25-A
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

FOR THE THIRD THEREOF, beginning for the same at the end of the third
line of the above partly recited lease, referred to in a deed dated
August 14, 1953 from Frank R. Addison to John D. Baker and wife, recorded
in Liber M.W.B. 247, folio 336 of the aforesaid Land Records, where a
stone is planted on the east edge of a road laid out 20 feet wide for the ?
use of all the ground adjoining; and running thence (1) South 63% degrees i

degreesg East 150 feet to an iron Em_made_fa.si:_m_t.h.e_soll.d_no.c.k_,_a.t_th- e
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNT!ES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

— STATE Maryland ‘ COUNTY Howard
STATE 4 COUNTY

ES1FORM PREPARED BY —
NAME / TITLE '

Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist ;

ORGANIZATION . DATE :

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257 ;

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE g

3450 Court House Drive i

CITY OR TOWN STATE H

Ellicott City Maryland *-

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, !
1974 Supplement.

[P

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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distance of about 33 feet from the center line of the Baltimore

and Ohio Railroad as now laid in double tracks; thence (2) South

44% degrees West 105 feet to a stone now planted; thence (3) North
68% degrees West 69% feet to a stone planted on the east edge of the
road heretofore laid out 20 feet wide and at the beginning of the
third line of the lot of which the lot herein being described is a
part; and running thence and bounding along the east edge of said
road North 2% degrees East 116 feet to the place of the first be-
ginning. Containing .26 of an acre of land, more or less.
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1t City Business Notices.
TORNEYS AT LAW,

E T. MERRIOK.
7. L. DUNKKL.

BAKER.

"EDWARD NORRIS,
Practical Baker,
wapplied_with Bread, Msryland

Biscuit, Piea, Cakes, &ec.
ar will be taken in ex~bange for]
bread, or baked to order.

ESMITHS AND WHEKL-
WRIGHTS.
1SAAC QEO. W.
GUSTAVUS RAY.
“JOHN B. HELM.

ROCK HILL ‘
ACADEMY
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e Gy

—— - 3
D. AOPER. 1

‘AR MANUFACTURER.
kit dondu
T. D. HALL

fORS AND PUBLISHERS.

AMERICAN PROGRIENS,
‘arsberger, Editor and Froprietor
aed ewery Priday, st Kllicott Oity.
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RLLICOTT CITY TINEY,
Joha R Brows, Jr., Kditor aad Frop'r.

Published every Baturday, at Kllicott City
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Brick  »
Frame .
Brick or Stone Stable.
Frame Stable or shed.

Attachment 3

Ho=-333

Ellicotts Cottage Lots #3

and #4

Hopkin's Atlas of 1878
Ellicott City, Maryland

_Pealer in Dry Goods, Boots and Stioes|

'./GENERAL MERCHANTS.

‘0“ DAT. T. M’KEXDREE DATY.

JOBN DAY & SON,

Hats sad Caps, Queens and Hard W,

Hostery, Notions, &c. ™
A full and complete sssortment of Groced
ries, Teas, &e.

AMES T. BIERLY. CHAS. ¥. BIEALY.

BIERLY BROS.

arers and Deelers in Boots, Shoes}

aad Gaiters,

Main street, nearly opposite the Howard|
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
Dontractoe of Granits Works and Masonry
in general.

Granite Quarry, Ellicott City.
A.J. ISAAC & SON'S
Granite Quarry,

Onu the B. and O. R. R, Ellicott City,

[¥Lere they furnish Granite Work, suel
s Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin.
tals, Asbler for Bridges, Rubble Stonq
for Walls, %e.

CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granits Catter.

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Granite Cutter.

LIVERY STABLES.

B. F. KURN,
Livery Stable, Coal asd Woed Yard.
Bozx, 78.

JOSBUA “¥. DORSEY,
Peater in Coal and Portilizars of all kinds|

Heoroes and Vehicles of all ainds te hire,
and Horses takea at Livery.

PHYSICIAN.

THOMAS B. OWINGA.

POST MASTER.
ROBEKT N. WHARRY.

STATIONER.

3. 8. STHA WBRIDGE.

" TAILOR.

C. P. CABSIDRY.
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